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morning; howsver, Agent DeLoach discussed the proposed testimony ;
Admiral Tnglis- 'i‘bh _Captain DLBO!.S, Lssis%ant to the Admiral. Gaptaiq
DuBois assured Agent Deloach that sverything possible Iould be. done’. s
~ :In arder to _keep the FBI in the bacl&ground; furthermore,’ that» in’ ;32
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“"Afniral Ing dvised Agent DeLoach of the Lia L
nat he hed discussed various phases of William Valter Remington's. connecticns. .
with the Office of Naval Intelligence laté yesterday afternoon 4n the office
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The Admiral advised that he and Senator Ferguscn had reached a mutual ™ -
agreencnd in that when Admiral Inglis appeared before the Ferguson Committee “-.-we -~

oo tomorrer morning at 10:00 A.M. he would not be asked to disclose any sources o.f-« -
“- 7 infarmation, neither would he be asked any embarrassing questions as ‘to fall i

* end cormlate infarmation concerning Remingtons The Admiral stated that Senator®
f&seFerguson had indicated that questions would be asked only concerning the -basis -, - -
~#:-% -on which Remington was requested to resign fram the Naval Service. The Admiral "%
: also indicated that his testimony before the Ferguson Camittee would consist .~ .- -

smerely of a discussion instead of the: usual question and answer phase,: w2t ViR s

ix

4 "7 " The Admiral advised Agent Deloach that he desired to bring to thewa»v
«~:Directorts attention the fact that Senator Ferguson was interested principally =
*. in ascertaining vhy information was not furnished to the Commerce Department - -..7
«..by.the Navy Department when Remington was requested to resign from Naval:Service.,” -
*;. Admiral Inglis also stated that he believed this question might be presented in .° -.
* testimony, furthermore, that Senator Ferguson had already asked him that question . =
+ .-ag of yesterday afternoon. He stated that he had found it necessary to answer: o
..z that such information should come from the FBI. ~ Admiral Inglis reiterated that #°~
- Serator Ferguson was principally interested in determining why Government agencies, :
..o upon firing an individual of subversive conrections, would not furnish another . - ,
“¥37~ Government agency, who rehired the subject in question, with full information
#: yconcerning that individual of subject's background., Admiral Inglis stated he -
believed an answer to this question could best be handled by this Bureau inasmuch
- {i“as the Presidential Directive of 1943 and .the general delimitations agreement -

5""‘:'?\2150” mtters of this type within‘tpg-‘purvieyl‘_ of the EBI..
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»Adniral‘also‘stakied that the Atto}ﬁe} Generai had reQues;ed
*tion from Secretary Sullivan,regardin.g”aemingtgnl_:s_ background. 9
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© I thought you night be interested in the following information . .
concerning Willian Walter Remington, @ subject in the Qrogory Case, '

On the afternoon of Septerber 30, 1948, iiillinn %alter Kemington
a8 Lrt~poiewsd Ly Assistant Director N, Y. ladd, of thls Bureau, pursuant to
Veniortionts requect. . _ : R .
At the beginning of the interview Remingion recounted in generag":\;‘,__' B
latpvepe his past asacciution with persons of Comrunici Farly syopsthies o

and witn Comunist front organizations, Terdngton advised that during the™ e
var he twd bulieved An the neod for cooperatirg with Rueslo, but at this time o
.. b6 ao lougr lad such 8 belief.- Rezmington then asked if the Pederal Puyrest %
‘ "of Investigation wanted to see him out of the Government entirely or, ratner, .
not employed on sensitive or classified Covernment work. Mr. Rerington was
informed that he had been investigated under the loyalty Frogram by this
- Purecaw, that the results of the irvestigation had been furnished to the P
U tCivil Sorvice Commission and to his employing sgency and that the ngpct'qr of-
- the Fedoral Burvau of Investigation made no recommendations of any kind, Sut e

» _t_.bnt the function of this Bg;_egu -ag to report facts only. - R P
. Remington then asked if he could be assured that favorable,"s 9:\‘3
.- w1l as unfawrable inforzation concerning himself had been reported hig

employing agency with the results of our investigation. He was informeg -
that 4t nad been. AR _ S
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¥r. Remington was advised that if he desired to give any additional .

% information concerning himself, this Burcau would see that the informstion -
< - vas imrediately forwarded to the Civil Service Comzission and to his ‘
voploying agency to be rade & part of his loyalty file. Permdngton inforsed
<N Mr. Ladd that he was giving additional inforration to his Loyalty Resring =
-, Board and that tris Bureau would subsequently receive t);i; nformation from =

-

. . RECORDED-Z . =

£ emington advised it was hie opinion that the ay,l,_léé?.tiof ;"h_f).é '
sadgbeer made by Miss Elisabeth Terrill Rentley before various 'committee

"the Loyalty Poerd. gl S
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'915% fof §he House of Representatives, U,-S. .Congress, concerning himself and .

Ao us other porsons, and which have been rocently g;@ely publicired, w
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Bentley's gtatements which she had made concerning him.

ool
i

ht wanner by the press and thst he intended to =
public for his own self-protection. Rexington
said Lhat, in particular, Uiss Bentley was incorrect in certain details of
her allegations concerning himself, that he never had any overt Compmunist
Party discussion with her and that he did not give her any confidential
infomation. . . P . ' o

licadnglon then stated that 4f he ‘challenged ¥igs Bentley in public,
3t v&s hir opdinion that such action would undermine her entire testimony. ke
etuted 1t was also his opinion that this Bureau would be iutorested in not
sesing hey charpges refuted. Rorington stated that if Yies lentley would rsle
B pu'lic retraction of the details concerning himselfl, or sven a private
retraction of these detailc, which he claimed were incorrect, that he would
nel challerge the remainder of her stlatements. - R

''r. Remdngton was clearly informed that Kios lentley bad made her *
etutessnte pubile through coraittces of the jlouse of Lepresentatives of the -
U. S. Congress and that thié Buresu had never issued ary information to the
press or to these comnittees corcerning this entire ratter, that liss
Bentleyt's statements were made on her omn initiative, and that this Bureau
%&s not in a position to control her in any pamner whatsoever. -

Remington stated that in that case he would let the zatter drop,
that he did not desire to discuss this matter with anyone other than this
Bureau as the "othera" do not have the country's interests st heart. At the
conclusion of the interview, Remington stated that he wculd have to challenge

_ The above information has been furnished to the Givil Service
Commission for the completion of Rerdngtont's loyalty file.
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‘Roference is made to my lotter datid June 12, 1910, at which tims - - ~

e d Iﬁ:"““ to you coples of investigative reparts concerning the captioned - %7

.

e Cn tho aftermnoon of September 30, 1948, ¥illiam Falter Remington

.*,.. W8 intervicwed by Asoistant Director D, M, Iadd of this Bureau, pursuant /
~--to Remington's request, - oo v T L e i
wrifB e w e pt the boginning of tho interview gton recounted in i;an’ez':an.-\c1 \ R 41«
;- lBDgUAGS his past association with persns of Communist Party sympathies -~ *.. . . o
;.. and with Conunist front organizations, which informmation was set forth in .
. * " detail in the investigative reports forwarded as enclosuros to By rgference . y
i letters - . SR . S 5
: -
. Romington edvised that during the war he had bolieved in tFr'#ided - ~
¥ " for cooperating with Russia, Lut at this time ho no longer had seh mtRiief,
.. . Renmington then agked if the Federal Buresu of Investigation wan ty' soshim. ¢ - -

i, out of the Covernuent emtirely or, rather, not. employed on sensitive o T

7 cleseified Government work, Mr, Remington was informed that he & been =~ :

% investigated under the Loyalty Progrem by thic!Bureau,.that the re3ulfs of b
. the investigation had been furnished to the Civil Bervice Comaission and to =
his employing agency and that the Director of the Fedéral Pureau of Investi~ g
gation pade no recommendations o ction of thig g ;
= LT .
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* " hemington thon asked 1f he could be assured tiat favorable, 88
ne unfavorable information concerning himself had becn reported to

eopl ™ zency with the results of our investipgation. He was inforzed
t'L it hed been. : ‘

B ¥r. Romington was advised that if he desired to give any .
sdditioral information concerning himself, this Bureau would see that the

infor-ation was immedistely forwsrded to the Civil Service Commission and = 7
to hir erploying agency to be made a part of his loyalty file. Remingten . '
ivfepred ¥r. Ladd thet ho was giving additional information to his Loyelty -~ . F

Mearing Yoerd and that this Burcau would subsequently receive this
infor.ation from the Loyalty Board. : ' -

, Yesington.advised 1t was his opinion that the allegat:ons which

had been mede Ly Mtes Eligabeth Terrill Fentley before various committees

of the liovse of Rejresentatives, U. S. Congrens, conceridng himself and -

various othor persons and which have been recontly widely publiciszed vere broadly - ¢
corraed &nd that he was convinced that she herd talled te the persons named by ‘

hure N advised that he did mot think Miss bentley had Leen handled in'the . -

. .- that he did not give her any confidential information.

-1t was his opinion that such action would undermine her entire testimony. AR s

right panner by the press and that he intended to challenge her statemcnts -
in publie for his own self-protection. Remington said that, in partieular,. ... .
¥iss Fentley was incorrect in certain details of her allcgations concerning °

himself, that he never had any overt Communist Party discussion with her and .

. ) - ' ] j, -,,f.f.'.‘ i
Rezington then etated that 1f he challenged Niss Fentley in public) 53t vi

stated it was also his opinion that this Rureau would be interested in not R
seeing her charges refuted. Remington stated thet if Uiss Bentley would make .*" -
a public retraction of the details concerning himself, or even a private- & &= == f%
retraction of these details, which he claimed were incorrect, that he would not e
challenge the ramginder of her steterents. ‘ L

. Mr. Romington was clearly inforred that ¥iss Bentley had made her
statecents public through cormittees of the House of Representatives of the
U. £. Congress and thet this Pureau had never issued ary inforuation to the

press or to those committees concerning this entire patter, that Miss
.Bentley's stateronts werc made on her own initiative, and that this Pureau
‘was not in & position to control her in any manner whatsoever,

' above information 1s‘boing furnished to your office for the
i etion of your file in conncction with the captioned subject.
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MEMORANDUM FOR : lMr, D. ki, Ledd

i

FROM: ¥r, H. B, Flet \
J A M

RE: ‘ WILLIAY VALTEH KEMINGIQN .

Department of Cciamerce
LOYALLY OF GOVARNKENT EMPLOYEES

T thourht you mipht be interested in thz asituched clipping from
the ¢enuary 11, 1949 issue of the Evening Star, ashington, D. C., concerning
the hearing of Viilliam Welter Remington before the Leoynlty Review Board. You
will rericnber thet our corpleted loyalty 1nvesti['ut~on on Renington was forwarded
to the Civil Service Commission on June 12, 1948, and that the Fourth Reglonal
Loraley Roard here ruled apzinst Inr. Reninpton last September,

Mr. Richardson stetes in the attached clipping that the Review
Board has tried time and again to have hiss Elizabeth I tley testify before
the Boerd on her charpes apgainst Remington. “Richardson statos that he hes given
Miss Bentley only ten deys more in which to appear and if she does not appear
by the end of that time the Board will decide Remington's cuse without her
testimony. Richardson stetes that the Reminrton case has been held up by the |
Loyalty Review Board for almost two months because Miss Bentley has failed to.
accept the invitation of the Board to tell her story at a closed session and -
the Board lacks the power of subpoensa, g

' In an interview with the New York Post on January 10 Miss Bentle/
vas quoted as saying she had never been asked to testify bofore the Loyslty
Boerd, end, in fact, did not know-that Lir, Remington had appealed from the
decision of the Fourth Repgional Loyalty Board, Mr. Richardson declared that
Miss Bentley informed him some time ago that she thoupht her testimony before
the Senate Investipating Committee and the HCUA was "sufficient" and added
thet she did not see why she should have to "go throurh it egain® for the

. Loyalty Board,
. RECORDED - 143 ‘ - (,«1/?@/5‘9_,{/ e
Sﬁl 03X30Nl 31 Jan 25 i34

8(1"'/@&\*/

THIS—MEMORAAN R~ TRATIVE PURPOSES -




Sill Seeks Testimony
From Miss Bentley

Chairman Denies She

fovalty Review Boara

Cross-Examination Pozsibles
Although no announcement as to
{procedure has come from the board,
it was understood Mr. Remington
probably will be given an opportu-

to confront and cross-examine Miss
Bentley at a hearing if she agrees
{0 come here within the next 10
Idays. ,

Was Never Invited to
Tell of Remington Case

The Federal Loyalty ‘Review
Board “tried time and again” to -
have Miss Elizabeth T. Bentley,
self-styled former Communist
bgent, testify on her charges

against, Wililam W#Remington,
Aﬁbﬁ:ﬁd Commerce  "‘Depart-
ment official, and has given her
oiuly 10 days more before it must
decide the case, with or without
her help, Chairman Seth Rich-
ardson said today.
Mr. Richardson emphatically de-;'

nied a statement attributed to Miss:.

Bentley, published in New York yes-
iterday, that the board never invited
her to testify, He- declared she
agreed {o appear on several occa-
.slons but asked for postponements.

- Miss Bentley told Senate and
+Hous€' investigating committees last
summer that Mr. Remington was a
Communist who. gave her wartime
sccrel  information. Mr. Reming-
ton, suspended director of the export
license program of the Bureau of
Foreign and Domestic Commerce,
denied those assertions.

Decision Delayed Two Months.

The Loyalty Review Board has
held up its decision in the Reming-
ton case almost two months because
Miss Bentley has failed to accept
the invitation to tell her story at a
closed session, Mr. Richardson said.
The board lacks power to subpoena
witnesses.

The fourth regional loyalty board

{ September. He appealed to the
alty Review Board. If the re-
gwnal board's decision is upheld
he would be barred from further
Federal employment. .

Chairman Richardson {ndicated

case and ‘that in many respects it

a8 matter of directly conflicting
testimens==between - hep __and-r,
Remington,

that the review board regards Miss
Bentley as the key witness in the]

Mr. Richardson declared Miss|

‘IBentley informed him some time 4

ago that she thought her testimony
}before the Senate investigeting com-
miltee and the House Committee on
Un-American Activities was “suffi-

cient.” She added, he sald, that she
did nol see why she should have to
“go through it again” for the loyalty
board.

The chairman said he sent several
letters since September to request
.Miss Bentley to testify. He said
,he also had been in touch with her
, attorney in New York City, but had
i heard nothing from them recently.
1 Denies Knowing of Appeal.

Miss Bentley has been in a Catho-
ilc retreat in the New York City
area since her conversion to catholi-
cism early in November. Her first
public appearance was November 21
when she lectured at Aquinas In-
stitute in Rochester, N. Y her-girl-
. hood home.

!

Post yesterday
-quoted as saying she never was asked
to testify before the loyalty board.!
She said she did not know Mr. Rem-'
ington had appealed from the de-l
cision of the F'onrt.h R.egional Loyal-
iy Board.

Mr. Remington filed a s100000
slander suit last September against
Miss Bentley for radio interview
slatements reportedly repeating her
charges made earlier before the con-
gressional committees. He attempted,
for several months to have the pa-
pers served on her. Finally, last No-
vember 22, she accepted them, and |

here ruled against Mr. Remingteaqeeagigined she did not know Mr.

Remington was looking éer=—treT™
T
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nity, at least through his attorney,|: -

-
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Fbthek&gronin called me this morning and stated

. LiNer-was calling with reference to-Yhe refusal of PR
I"tsc Bentley to testify in the VWalter—fiemington loyalty Tele, Room ___
case, that he, on behalf of Senator Ferguson and others, e r—

had been endeavoring to get Miss Bentley to so testify

but had not been successful. He sia hat he understood, 1~
the Loyalty Board would hold Remingtqﬁ as disloyal if shefiff A ML
wo-lc appear and testify but that in {the event Miss Bentlé, , '
refused to testijfy before the Loyalty Board, they would F';xi}
probably clear Remington. o : ‘ZZ /

Father Cronin suggested that the Burecu might
endeavor tn persuade Miss Bentley to come down and testify. V

I advised Father Cronin that the Rurgau could not.

' do thig¢, that whatever action Niss Bentley - was strictly
on lher own and that the Bureau could not endeavor to force her 7.

. to toke any action. ' ' ]
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STLLIAN PALTER REUINGTON
CULMUE..CE DFPARTIELT . |
 LOYALTY OF OGVERNMENT-EMPLOYEES ~+ | wryw o s e o 1o

‘e Lull contactad i'om Scanlon, Invesligationa Offtcer, -
mt:wm* vy Cennoreg, and learned that tn July, 1248y Remtngton .. -
hmz Léan auarended tndefinttalye Further, it wuy lccrncd that thes™ '~ .
Lepclty Case cencagining. chngton ta panding revicw by the Prcatdc_:nt ’a s,
Lopaley oview t!octrd. . s T
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Oﬁice Memm.ndum e UNITED S14ES GOVERNMENT

TO N N Al L 11 . DATE:

FROM o e .'.'.". Ladd d

suBj . TiLIAL VALTESTREL TNGTON
The captidned person has writien me under dcte o
e 194.., indirectly complaining ahout cn FILI egent :
e occoine on his new address. He pointed out, as you will Tole, Rom___——

nose that-uncer dete oJ lfarch 16, 1949, he directed a T —

l~iver pointing out that his address was on Jile at the mt
Nepartment of Commerces : s I;j*ﬁag
- '.'
. Iteminpton did, in fact, urite such a letter but
i mat specigically advise of his new residenticl address.

(101-1185-16) , (’ \
+ on 4pril 4 a Special Agent of Bhe Lushington chldébébg_;,
Croize 70 acke a routince cheek cv keminoton's previous

reci.crvicl cadress, 1V17 Liggs rleaccy ile .5 tn order o bring VS
n To dete the security index card so thut it awight reflect the;/
reest change oy Gddresse . /

I
i¢

i'he fact that iteminaton har! previcucly written 1o ne
\ on iloreh 16tk adwising that his curreni cdcress was avatlable
at ine yepertment eof Commerce was not brougiié (¢ the atiention
o/ the ficli office since the address was not specijiaflly

pointed ouT. . -
A

Remington's letter is being given a routine jormal
ccknowledgenent and a copy of his letter, eas you will note,
to~yeing made available to the Washington Field Ofjice.

~
\ N .
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STANDARD t-eaM to &4

Oﬁce ]\/Iemomndzmz  UNITED sm%as GQ'VE'RNA;ENT

TO :/Df Federal Bureau of. Investigation ‘ DATE: April 21, 19kQ o
'lex$ﬁd§f

AR Canpbell, Assistant Attorney General - | _tAMC;YPR:Jlr*

> R ING: 0N, WILLIAN VALIES, aka ,  146-200-2
- Virector of ixnort Prozram Staif S
fice of Internationsl Trade
Denartnent of Commerce
Weshington, D. C.

Loyalty of Government Employees

This is to advise you that cxamination of the Bureag' .
reports in the above-matter fails to. dlsclose any avai]dblé.efldehce P
of a violation of Title 18, baction 1001 (18 USC BV, 19406 Ld.), or
any other Iederal statute. In the circumstances the Department is *f

closing 1ts ‘file, subject to reopening in the event addltional

infcrmation so warranting is recelved.




Office Memo®ndum + vvitep stMes overnment
~ 2 .

TO . He Bo' l‘let DATE: June 23, 1949 "‘
3

WILLIAM WALTER "INGTON
" Department -of Commerce
LOXAL'IY OF ‘COVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

a-
Attached hereto is an issue of "The New Yorker" for May 21, 1949,
which contains on page 37 under the caption, "A Reporter At Large," a

lengthy article on the Loyalty Program by Daniel Lang. A review of this

article has disclosed nothing of significance. It is devoted largely , WW ,
to a sympathetic interview with Remington following his clearance by the

Loyalty Review Boarde.

RECOMI'ENDATION: That the attached issue of 'The New Yorker"
be filed as an exhibit in this casee

Attachment

J'D'Pjsvb.‘}

ENCLOSULRE BELLIND FILL

- ) RECORDED - 134 ¢ |2/~ (, /s /=~ 1%
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‘Hmteh States Bepartment of .tite
Federal Bureau of l}nucstxgatum

Fev York 7, N. Y.

Iear Sir.

~cc: Miami
Knoxville
Milwaukee
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Cog jontial letter to Director -
10 R . : Sy

..

@

WILLIAM REMINGTON

,iEROUCH also wished to report some additionsl informetion
-concerning WILLIAM REMINGTON who was recently reinstated to his position
in the State Department following euspension as & result of a loyalty :anesti—
gat% stated that he understood that REMING ‘at:wo,ne_ time had worl
for., A in Knoxville, Tennessee, According to £ROUCI
REMINGTON, while in Knoxville had lived with one » first neme
. andghis wife.‘g(CROUCE eald that TODD at one time was a ommznist Party -
ial in Knoxville. '




‘ . . ‘

“Letter to Director

: . CROUCH wes of the opinion that since REMINGTON appeers
> resided. with known Commmists in Knoxville that he msy have belonge
s Commnist Party in that city and that former Knoxyille Commmnists
might"¥6TF11 thet, He specifically mentioned one MABELYABERCROMBIE, who
e 8y 5ive in the TVA Branch at one time but later broke w th the Party.
g’ RUUCHE also thought REMINGTON might be known to one KENR OMERE, a
one ¥ime Commmnist Party official in Knoxville, who was ldter expelled for
excessive drinking, CROUCH indicated that MAICOMBRE had Boinsd the
Conmunist Party in Chapel Hill, North Carolins, in the mifidle 30s but
had later moved to Knoxville. i

CROUCE indiceted that much of the foregoing information he
had previously furnished in part to the Miami Office although there were a
few items set out above which he did not recall having furnished. .

Very truly yours,

" EDWARD SCEEIDT,
SAC.

x T
~ - "t
T e




N (10-19-49)

Oﬁice Memmgzdum * UNITED ST.g).s GOVERNMENT

TO  : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: December 7, 1949
b Aﬁnou | HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD
{ . \ ' ' ) k - N
sUBJE WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON s
' LOYALTY OF ‘GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES ~ S

-y E— ’
Secoeiy Marrer— C SR

It is recommended that a Security Index Ceu-d be prepared on the
above captioned individual,

X The Security Index Card on the captioned individual should be
changed as follows: (Specify change only)

NAME WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON

ALIASES >

3 =
RACE SEX NATIVE BORN NATURALIZED = ALIEN
COLMUNIST SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY INDEPENDENT SOCIALIST LEAGUE

MISCELLANEOUS (Specify)

TAB FOR DETCOM TAB FOR COMSAB
DATE OF BIRTH  October 22, 1917 . PLACE OF BIRTH ¥,
RESIDENCE ADDRESS /

BUSINESS ADDRESS (Show name of employing concern and address)

e )

]




DUANDAYL FORM MO. 04 ' PR

Oﬁic‘e Z\lemom’zdum . UNITED sTA®s GOVERN}{ENT

o, O olson _ DATE: April 5,
FLOM L. B. Nichols

.y DR

SUBJE WILLIAMY REMINGTON g .

...I was advised by a newspaper|source last evening
that theXHouse_ Un-American Activities Qommittee is going to k. N

throw the Remington cdse out into the open in a couple of i —
weeks and that it was the concensus of those in the know thet this

would open up the entire loyalty program. The Un-American Activities
Committee already has one witness who will identify. Remington as "a Red, "
and three others who could and whom they think they can secure to testify.
These individuals knew Remington in Tennessee and undoubtedly this ties
in with the‘PauIKErouch testimony pertaining to Remington using the same
post office bor that a group of Communists used at the time he Siled
application for appointment in TVA. ,

, The members of the Committee are going to Hawaii for two T
weeks during Easter vacation and the staff is going to start getting:
the Remington case prepared during this period. <hey are going to
open it immediately after their return. : B

It is suggested that we reappraise our oun investigation and
if there are any outstanding leads that we get them completed to the

/| end that we can submit any reports that we have to submit before the
{ Un-American Activities Committee comes back into sessionv,,iy‘ //Q?/J,),
Rl RY R e
Y REC//;DED 58 [2izel>f =
T & JUL 101850
r) }?& D » ' v ‘ '& &'50
ce:  E.Ciagaeiit \ ‘8% 31
cc: Mr. Belmont / V 5(3‘ 3
‘ —y .‘ ; "”‘.:4' ":'._,' ;':.; . ';"’-"..: ,"¢ ‘.‘«:';__1 v‘._; ‘9.' :;_‘i '3" LY ?_?: - ey ‘; Lb:«;{
d :’:"\‘& .ﬁﬁnn‘p‘x;;\w\» "-Q..'“:nlt;m.»:.‘i.-:: v:‘-l ur{’-; ::‘;"' Q,- o ey J'a: ‘.-: :E‘v' ':v's";‘;.'h - .rL}xw;‘.:a 1.\.!1& :A—.::';;'A-p -..nh-%‘l‘.&!h‘i;f“tm: .

e N e
o X "‘.'{’-«--i':"s}%'*?s"fﬁw*.,x%_-‘;»"' L
T e v we

“¥




Oﬁice Memomndzmz e UNITED STI‘ES GdVERNMENT,

TO t Do M. Ladd . pe DATE: April 26, 1950
e He Belmont(lxs

WILLYAY WALTE?REMINGTON
COMMERCE
LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

PURPOSE: 4 /,t?‘,:}fﬁ S -,
' /7 Mol
Tols, Noom

To edvise you of (1) contemplated request by House Committee on
Un-Americen Activities to Loyalty Review Board to open Remington case, (2
thet this information probably will be furnished to the press today, (3) t
Remington has been subpoenaed to appear before HCUA (4) thet the McCerran- 4uw4 dQA/

Cormittee has indicated interest in the case, and 5) to recommend telephone
to four field offices to expedite actione. f
0

BACEGROULD: ' _ 3

Remington previously cleared by Loyalty Review Board and has returned to
Depertment of Commerce. HCUA conducted executive hearings in oase on April 20
and 21 last. Reports reflecting results supplementary investigation by Bureeu
trenemitted April 19 last to Loyalty Review Board, Civil Service Commission, and
Department. Further investigation now in progresse. Letter transmitting reports
to LRB April 19 last showed information received from unnamed informant that
Remington was member Communist Perty in Tennessee during 1936 and 1937. Informant
referred to is Howard Allen-Bridgmen, Professor of Economics at Tufts College,
Medford, Massachusettss Bridgman subsequently advised willing to appear before
Loyalty Boarde Hes furnished signed statemsnt. Bostcn by teletype this afternoon
advised that Bridgman would be served with subpoena later today to appear before
HCUA in executive session May 9 next. Bridgmsn willing to appear. He is advising
his oollege President of interview with Bureau agents and his action with reference ,
to HCUA. . 4éz/

One of witnesses heard by HCUA was Kenneth E. McConnell, who has advised




had besn Professional Organizer for Communist Party, 1935 to 1939,
¢ capacity had had contact with Remington undsr two circumstances
ted to him that Remington at one time was a Communist and under the
‘Zine of the Party. ' Stated Remington was member of Corrmunist Party $!
le during late 1930's but inasmuch as he can not produce evidence t - -
suppert ENIE knowledge he will not make that statement for fear of being subject
to 1ibei. WFO has conducted other interviews and report not yet received at
Boreau. New York also conducting investigation of possible significance. Final
HY report not received. Much investigation being conducted by Boston. Three
reports received but investigation incomplete.

Taul Mréé}ouch has furnished information which should be included in
report for dissemination. Crouch interviewed by San Francisco. Results furnished
by letters No indication whether Crouch willing have name revealed. Information
attributsd to hinm in 1948 this case concealed identity. Crouch has advised San
Franeiscc, according to letter dated April 19, 1950, iha% he was leaving California
for lismi on or about today. :

STATUS

Rosults of investigation receivoad since April 19, 1250 being transmitted
to IRB, CSC, and Department today. '

ACTION:

¥WFO, NY, and Boston Offices have been requested by telephone to submit
reports reflecting completed investigations at earliest possible moment, assigning
additional persomnel if necessary; and San Francisco is being requested to contact
Crouch at the Harrison lHotel, Oakland, California, immediately and determine
vhether Crouch wishes his name concealed as having furnished information noted.
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) ’JFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIQ
e TED STATES DEPARTMENT ;
Reccrded 4/?6/50 ITE TE OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Work Sheet

-

»
4

WALTER REMINGTON File ¢ /2 /-6

Re: W :
CC: LROE Lab. # D-115737 ET
LGE
NO LAB FILE
Examination requested by: pyreau
Date of reference communication:  Memo 4/25/50 Date Received: 4 /26 /50

Examination requested: Doc,

: ' ' 27/
Result of Examination: Examination by: ﬁ§§§Z§é£;i

Yreme qel willKI ¥ FRT E007761 7

Y

Specimens submitted for examination

Qcl  Photostatic copy of Application For Post-Office Box, dated 3/8/37,
For Box No. 1692 at Knoxville, Temnessee, signed by HCRACE BRYAN,
HARRY BRIDGEMAN, M. TODD and BENARD BORAH. .

Kl Two typewritten letters dated 3/16/49 and 4/6/49 at 2136 Horth Troy
Street, Arlington, Virginia, signed by WILLIAY W. REMINGTOH,
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'FBI_1@YV 4-24-50 | g-55 PM EST S

—DIREC 2 FBI AND SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD URGENT | ndy -

WILLIAM WALTER" REMINGTON, COMMERCE, LGE. MEMBERSKIP RECORDS ANP-mI
CORRESPONDENCE FILES OF TVA LOCALS OF AFGE AND UFWA, COVERING
APPROXIMATE PERIOD NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR TO NINETEEN FORTYONE, LOCATED
KHOXVILLE IN CUSTODY WILLIAM A. SHAFER, FORMER VICEPRESIDENT UFWA
LOCAL TUENTYFOUR WHO IS NOW ASSISTANT TO GORDON R. CLAPP, CHAIRMAN
OF BOARD, TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHRITY. RECORDS SITUATED IN ROOM
ADJACENT TO CLAPPS OFFICE.  DETAILED EXAWINATION oF THESE VOLUMINOUS
RECORDS TODAY FATLED TO LOCATE ANY ORIGINAL APPLI®ATIONS FOR MEMBER-
| SHIP IN AFGE. NOTHING LOCATED SHOWING REMINGTOM ADDRESS "AS P.O.
~ BOX ONE SIX NINE TWO, KNOXVILLE. REMINGTONS MEMBERSHIP IN AFGE VERIFIED
'i_FROM SECREAJRYS REPORT TO AFL, DECEMBER, NINETEEN THIRTYSIX, BUT NO
ivDOCUMENTS IN HIS HANDWRITING GIVING ABOVE ADDRESS, OR OF EVIDENTIARY
.- VALUE OTHERWISE, WERE FOUND. RE. BOSTON TELS APRIL TWENTYONE AND Iﬁfffi
" TUENTYTWO INSTANT. ATLANTA PREVIOUSLY REQUESTED TO INTERVIEW MABLE
- ABERCROMBIE CONCERNING REMINGTON. KNOXVILLE WILL FURNISH BOSTON
INFORMATION AS BASIS TO INTERVIEW BRIDGEMAN RE OTHER ASSOCIATES WHO

HAVE BEEN SUBJECTS, OF LGE CASES. ‘/c//-f [ /-~//C? 17
SO ‘4&@9 . ROBEﬁPﬂ5¥51950 Y
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Ofﬁce Mémo@mdum * UNITED S7grms éo&%r‘ﬁa@l

M, N
. : M. RoAod e o
TO  * pDIRECTOR, FBI ‘ DATE: " May 5, 1950 Twaey
,9’/4 oM HOTTEL, SAC,  WASHINGTON FIELD @
SUB \ ' ‘

T:  WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON
* COLLERCE, LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

Public hearings held by the House Committee on Un-%- S
Activities on May 4, 1950, concerning the a€tivities of WILLIAM WAL ’a,)('m
REMINGTCON were continued March 5, 1950%‘@@1‘014 was the oply wi

and he was advised by Attorney JOSEPH AUH of the law firm RAUH and

LEVY, 1631 K Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.

Before the witness was sworn in Attorney RAUH requested o
the Committee that he and REMINGTON be allowed to read the transcripts 7/]
of testimony given by KFNNETH _E..MNGCONNELL and HOWARD ALLE DGMAN
In exscutive hearings before the House Committee on Un-Am€rican Activi
ties. .AUH indicated his belief that the contents of the statements
contained inconsistencies and hoped by study of the statements to prove
inconsistence. Chairman WOOD of the Committere refused access to the
transcripts at that time by a statement indicating that the contents
of the testimony of these two individuals should in no way alter the
truth of KREMINGTON's statements. At this point REMTNGTON took the
oath. He was asked ifAfe knew an individual in Knoxville, Tennessee
by the name of PAU OUCH. REMINGTON was also shown a photograph
of CROUCH but he was unable to identify him as anyone he knew,

At this point Committee Council directed that the photostatic
copy of an application for Post Office Box 1692, Knoxville, Tennessee
be admitted as evidence. Further conversation was held at the Council
Table which could not be heard. Upon direct questioning REMINGTON
~indicated that he resigned his position as Messenger at Tennessee
" Valley Authority at Knoxville on May 17, 1937, and entered Dartmouth
College as a student approximately the last week in September, 1937.
In describing his occupation between these dates REMINGTON related
that he served as a Teacher forithe Workers Education Committee
established by the American Federation of Labor Union at Tennessee
Valley Authority. He said that his employment for this Committee
was sporadic and that he was compensated at an hourly rate. During A
a portion of instant period he spent travelling in the Tennessee /
Valley visiting various industries and dams in an effort to learn:” -7
as mich as he could about the Tennessee Valley Authority. He said
that he also worked for the Textile Workers Union distributing leaf-
lets in the factories in the area and was compensated by meals and
nses. REMINGTON indicated that he did not retum to Knoxvill g
before his wedding trip in 1939. after leaving in June, 1937.

v RECORDED - 114 /2

JILA: vmm
_ ,}101—2372 INDEXED - 114
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FO 101-2372

Testimony was developed indicating that his travels in thefemmessee
i Valley were made on his motorcycle. He said that before leaving Ten
' 4n September of 1937 he sold his Indian 75 motorcycle to n%tgk
PYAN too
that RE

re¢®¥ed in exchange TODD's Harley-Davidson motorcycle. the™
Rarley-Davidson motorcycle from REMINGTON with the idea REMINGTON

should receive money for it.

REMINGTON said that this transaction took place several days
prior to his departure and that he never was paid for the Harley-Davidson
by BRYAN.

~ Testimony at this point developed informstion concerning REMINGTON's
employment st the War Production Board during the period February, 1942
thrcugh March 31, 1944, when he entered the Navy Training School. During .
1942 and early 1943 REMINGTON was a member of the Staff of the War Production
Board Planning Committee. The function of this committee was to propose
ways and means of stepping up production in the war effort. ‘Eis superior
on this committee was EDWARD;E%CKINSON Director, Flanning Committee, War
Production Board. The unit of Xhis committee under which RENENGTON was a-"~
member was headed by a THOMA WILSON. Rl : ey . L%/;

During the latter part of his employment with WPB REMI NGTON was

assigned to the Urders and Regulations Bureau where he served as Assistant
to the Director of that Bureau.

Ensuing testimony concerning the details of REMINGTON's job in
this capacity he advised that the existence of the Manhattan Project first
became known to him in early 1944 and was specific in stating that he knew
nothing of this project in 1943.

He stated that he noted that the priorities for the Manhattan
Project were underwriting priorities. By this he meant YManhattan Froject
priorities superseded other high priorities such as those for high octane
gasoline. He said he drew the inference at that time that the Manhattan
FrojJect was a high octane gasoline project from the nature of the priorities
that were being granted for the project. He stated that he never related
this supposition to anyone, not even his fellow employees.

At this point in the proceedings Chairman WOOD declared a twenty
minute recess to enable members of the Committee “to answer roll call.
Ch n WOOD indicated his willingness that Attorney RAUH and REMINGTON .
: *cess to and read the previously mentioned testimony of KENNETLH:
McCONNELL and HOWARD ALLEN BRIDGMAN. At the end of the recess Atto
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V'FO 101-2372. {

RAUH asked the Committee if he might not be allowed more time to st\Qy

the testimony indicating that in the twenty minutes he had thus far o
lowed he was able to see that the testimony was so full of holeg"

that "it would be possible to drive a truck through them". Chairman

WOCD indicated that he would be allowed as much time as he needed to

study the testimony as long as the study was performed in the Committee

Offices. ’ o o ~ .

It was established that REMINGTON was familiar with the details
of materiel allocated to the Manhattan Project and the aircraft industry
but REMINGTON indicated that he had only general knowledge of how these
raw materials were to be used or converted. He acknowledged that his
cprortunities for knowledge of the workings of the Var Production Board
were great and that in particulsr he had knowledge of the difficulties
WFB was having in supplying certain raw materials. .

g " Questioning then related to REMINGTON's association with JOSEPH
~v/ﬁORTH, Editor of New Masses. REMINGTON said he met NORTH at the home of
his mother-in-law at Croton on Hudson, New York. KEMINGTON said that
during the period 1939 to 1940 he visited the home of his mother-in-law
practically every weekend. He said that NORTH was a frequent visitor
in his mother-in-law's home and that he met him there almost every week=-
end. (Questioning by Committee Council developed the fact that JOSEPH
NORTH lived in a garage on the property of his mother-in-law approximately
fifty feet from her house. REMINGTON said that during the instant period
he had many social conversations with NORTH. During the two or two and
one-half year period that he was acquainted with NORTH they argued and
discussed views which indicated :‘to REMI NGTON that NORTH was a Communist.,
REMINGTON said that there was no question in his mind but that NORTH was
a Communist and that this belief was emphasized by NORTH's position as
editor of the Communist publication New Masses. REMINGTON admitted that
in his conversations with NORTH interest was shown in REMINGTON's work
at the War Production Board. According to REMINGTON, NORTH was interested
to know if the Administration in Washington was making a sincere effort
to produce war materiel. NORTH also indicated interest in the nature and
organization of the War Production Board. REMINGTON said he described
these features of the Board to NORTH. NORTH was also interested in the
personnel of the Board and the details concerning the personalities of
respective high ranking members. NORTH told REMINGTON that he was interested
in this information concerning members of the Board because he intended. .. . -
i omeone in that agency to contribute to his publication., - Duris

ith NORTH during the winter of 1940-41 when he visited Croten on a
ccasions even though he had taken up residence in Washington. REM
aid he believes he met NORTH on these occasions. :
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WwFO 101-2372 .
: REMINGTON recalled that near the Christmas period of the Winter
of 1941-42 NORTH invited REMINGTON to lunch with him and a friend inVa
wi Manhattan restaurant located near lexington Avenue and 32nd e
Street, New York City. The person NORTH invited to lunch with REMINGTON
was JACOB GOLOS. NORTH explained that he wanted REMINGTON to meet GOLOS N
because REMINGTON's information concerning the Administration's sincerity
in the war effort was interesting to his friend who was also a writer and
that he had brought them together in order that GOLOS may have an opportun-
ity to hear about it. REMINGTON said that at this time he did not know
that GOLOS was a member of the Communist Party. Committee Council intro-
duced into the record testimony taken previously at another hearing which
indicated that JACOB GOLOS, who is now deceased, was the head of World
Touristes, a Commnist front organization. REMINCTCN emphasized that
prior to 1944 he had no knowledge that GOLOS had any connection with the
Communist Party.

" He related that GOLOS stated to him on the occasion of their
first meeting at lunch that he was looking for information to be included
in a book and miscellaneous articles he intended to write. He said he
was particularly interested with the program of the War Production Board
in the war effort. In this connection he wanted to know the background
and opinions of key individuals in the War Production Board. At ‘this
meeting it was also agreed that they would have supper together at an
early date. »

Shortly thereafter REMINGTON had met JACOB GOLOS for supper.
GOLOS had brought with him a woman who was introduced as HELERNJQHNSON .
REMINGTON said he now knows this woman to be ELIZABETH T BENTLEY. GOLOS
expleined that JOHNSON was working for him and others 'in performing miscel-
laneous research work for writers like himself. He again outlined the '
information in which he was interested and told REMINGTON that HELEN JOHNSON
would be in Washington from time to time and would call on him and indicated
further that he would appreciate any help REMINGTON could give in aiding
the research work of HELEN JOHNSON. REMINGTON said that he did not commit
himself to any promises but left the meeting of the three expecting to hear
from HELEN JOHNSON in Washington.
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WFO 101-2372

. REMINGTON testified that several weeks later HELEN JOHNSON %
n on the phone at his office. He met her on the corner of .lith amd
msylvania Avenue, N.W. and ate lunch with her. BHe said the purpose
of eeting was purely social and that although their conversation
concerned the War Production Board, they talked only in genera.l terms
which included a description of REMING‘I‘ON'S duties.

REMINGTON, upon direct questioning, could not remember the
circumstances under which he and HELIN JOHNSON came together for a second
meeting. He could recall only generally that several weeks after the first
measting in Washington, they met at two or three different places in the
course of one half a dozen meetings. He said that HELEN JOHNSON, on ' no
occasion, came to his office because she felt it was too far to come
or for some other reason he can't recall,

In his testimony REMINGION tried to show that he believed the
information being given to HELEN JOHNSON was to be published in the -
newspaper "IM", However during the latter part of their casual acquaintance
which extended over a period less than two years, HEMINGTON said he became
skeptical of her professional ability as a newspaper woman. .

REMINGTON read into the record an affidafit which had been
prepared by his former superior at WFB ROBERT HAN. The essence
of the affidavit indicated that the War Production Board had mo objection
to individuals in executive positions on the Board granting interviews
to the press. It was indicated that many members of the War Production
Board had good press contacts and were able to channel infarmation through
these outlets beneficial to the War Production Board by .way of publicity
and by way of infarming the public generally., NATHAN stated in the affidavit
that he often talked to reporters and furnished them information as set
out above and that he did not object to any of the members of his staff
ding likewise. _

It was in this connection that REMINGTON hoped to benefit the
WEB by channeling its publicity to the mress through HELEN JOHNSON, As
stated before REMINGTON said that he became skeptical at the end of a
two year period whether the information WPB desired publicized was getting
‘into the press. REMINGTON said that he never referred HEIEN JOHNSON'S -

- inquiries to the Public Relations Section of WFPB because discussion of

unclassified matters with the press was not objectionable to WFB. He
said he never discussed his conversations with HEIEN JOHNSON with his
8 ut believes that he mentioned his contacts to Mr. WILSON.
NGTON admitted that he never tried to verify whether or not JOHN,
T in fact a representatin of the press, .
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REMINGTON testified that he met with HELEN JOHNSON on 8ppr
r occasions and a total of six hours in all, - He said he never knew
10S was a communist and that through him HELEN JOHNSON represanted t
i of the ®muunist Farty. He indicated that he never, on any oc¥m=ten,
discussed with HELEN JOHNSON any infarmation not readily available to the
public, : )

ately

REMINGTON said that on occasions BENTLEY showed him articles in
"RI" and the "Daily Worker" for the purpose of asking his opinion concerning
information described therein relative to the War Production Board asking
him to indicate whether or not the infarmation was accurate as reported,
He said that HELEN JOHNSON never asked him a question which put him on guard
or vhich he considered in any way improper. He recalled that he discussed
with her WFB policy regarding the control of materials and assumes that
some of the material referred to in their conversations was later
allocated to Russia. He indicated however that the subject of the allocation
of material\s to Russia as such was never discussed. -

. In response to direct questioning REMINGTON said that he met
HELEN JOHNSON on street corners, at the National Art Gallery, at restaurants
and on one occasion when JOHNSON was in a huryy to catch a train to New York,

met her near his office building. ! _

Again concerning the details of his discussions with JOHNSON,
REMINGTON testified that she questioned him in detail concerning several
individuals in the War Production Board who were responsible for policy
asking if these men were sincerely interested in fighting an out and out
war or whether they had only a "business as usual™ attitude. He remarked
that she was particularly interested in the reputations of the chairman
and vice chairman of the Board, REMINGTON said that on occasion he delivered
to HELEN JOHNSON copies of War Production Board forms and news releases
- which described various techniques. He said that on one occasion when she
called him at his office he remembers picking up .a)ﬁip]inger News Letter"
in order that he might intelligently discuss the amount of money appropriated
to various War Production programs. He sald he never made notes of WEB
figures for delivery to haer, He said that the rough notes he did make
were for his own information and for use while talking to her in order that
b could furnish accurate information to a remresentative of the press, -

At this point REMINGTON made the statement which was approximately

as follows: In this comnection I want to point out that I received a

substitittial amount in settlement of a libel suit. The committee counse

ted REMINGTON to discuss the details of this libel suit. After cor

_ h his attomey, REMINGTON refused to discuss this matter further st

tgpt at the time of settlement it was agreed that all details would be
idential .and-he did not want to break this agreement, T
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REMINGTON admitted that he had furnished a farmula for tb?
nufacture of synthetic gas to HELEN JOHNSON. He aduitted that it wa
N} necessarily desired by WFB that this formula be made available for
pubXie¥tYy in the press but he countered that inasmuch as the formula
was not classified as restricted or confidential information, he felt
Justified in furnishing this information to JOHNSON.

In response to a question by committee counsel, REMINGTON
. recalled that HELEN JOHNSON once passed him a copy of the "Daily Worker®
with the request that he read an article contained in that issue. On
prompting by committee counsel REMINGION recalled that he had given HELEN
JOHNSON five cents far this issue of the"Daily Worker." He said that
at no time did he ever pay Gommunist Party dues to HELEN JOHNSON,

He stated that the only sum of money he ever gave HELEN JOHNSON
wags a total of thirty dellars for the purpose of donations foar "Refugees
from Hitler", He said that it was in 1943 that he last made such a '
donation. ‘ L RS

In describing the circumstances under which these donations = :
were given REMINGTON related that on the occasion of his meeting with JACOB
00IOS and HELEN JOHNSON in New York, GOLOS had mentioned that he had a
number of friends in Germany who were victims of the bombing and needed
help, GOLOS indicated further that an organization called the Joint
Anti-Fascist Refugee Committee was operating in New York City far the
purpose of helping German refugees. GOLOS asked REMINGTON if he would be
willing to contribute to this organization., REMINGTON said that at that
particular time he did not have money to contribute but indicated that
inasmich as HELEN JOHNSON would be contacting him at a later date in
Washington, he would forward his contribution to the committee through
hers REMINGTON said that he has made no donations to the JAFRC since he
has learned that it was cited as a disloyal organization by the Attorney
General.

REMINGTON made the statement that he at no time had reason to believe
that HELEN JOHNSON was ever an employee of the "Daily Worker." He said he
was of the opinion that she was a. representative of the "PM" only,

= At this point one of the members of the committee asked REMINGTON
if he could explain how six people with whom he had-been friendly and closely

associlated and consequently were revealed as members of the Communist Party. .. -
w come forward and bear false witness against him under oath
the witness stand. The individuals in question were PAT-3ODD, BE
D, He A..BRIDGEMAN, K. E~McCONNELL, ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY and JOSE
TH. REMINGTON did not give a direct answer to this question but

stipulated that KcOONNELL was never a friend and that BENTLEY was only

heddline hunter. The comittee asked REMINGTON why these people should |

-
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ngle him out as an object for false perjured testimony. In answer this
estion REMINGTON replied that ELIZABETH.BENTLEY did not gingle hinm

her testimony but included him in her allegations against a mumber

per individuals. In further explanation REMINGTON stated that he had
bech-v@ry active in the AF of L Union in Knoxville and because he appare
had teen associated in this activity with secret communists such as
BRIDGFMAN and others, he didn't know were there it was perhaps reasonable
that individuals like BRIDGEMAN could assume that he was also a secret
comuunist along with the rest of the group. '

At this point committee counsel read a portion of testimony
given by RIMINGTON during a hearing held by HCUA in July, 1948. The
testimony concerns the interests which his wife had in the Communist Farty
and how her communist sympathies affected the divorce settlement as
concerned the children. REMINGTON replied that he preferred not to
discuss his family in this cormection and when specifically asked whether
or not he desired to answer the question placed to him in this connection
he refuabd.\ . N

A last point brought out in the testimony by REMINGTON indicated
according to his statement that he last saw PAT and BETTY TODD in the late
fall of 1938 and that although he tried to contact them while he was in
Knoxville in 1939 he was not able to reach them, o

The hearings were discontinued at this point and according to
the office of Chairman WOOD, no further interrogation of REMINGTON was
anticipated. ‘
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ASAC Thelan of New York called at 10:40 A.M. today and advised otz
that SAAG T. J. Donegan had received a copy of a letter addressed to Tols. Room
the Honorable Alex Campbell, Deparpment of Justice, Washington, D. C. Stammany

dated May 2, 1950, by Mr. John G.fBrunini, Foreman of the Special Federal ™¥——
Grand Jury now sitting in the SDNY. After referring to himself as Foreman
of that Bpecial Grand Jury, Brunini states:

“On Twe sday of last week I learned from a private source that

the FBI had the 'zoods' on William Remington, had him 'across the

barrel, ! and that it expected !within two weeks to seek an indictment.'
" The following day I learned first by radio, then later through the

press that the House Committee on Un-American Activities was re-

opening the Remington Case., This confirmed at least the first part

of my information up to a certain point. A short while ago I

learned again -~ and I would judge that the information is known to .

most Washington newsmen -~ that the FBI had sufficient evidence to

'sew up! the case., ‘

3 3 3t

"You may correctly infer that I write with the interests of
the Department of Justice at heart. But over and above is the fact
that the Grand Jury itself has an independent responsibility, For
this reason in particular I would like to hear from you. I can
be reached at my office by telephone Murray Hill 39685 tomorrow.

Sincerely, 7

// _'\\
Mr. Donegan asked Mr. Whelan whather he was aware of any activity

in comection with the Remington case. Mr. Whelan said that he had sean

press dispatches indicating that the HCUA was reopening this matter.

s Mr. Donegan stated that fle has an appointment for luncheon with
Brunini today and intends to:call the Department sometime this afternoon
regardigz this letter, ' “‘‘re’ - NAl= & /S 7

- INDEXED - , \
That we adyise the New York Offgge to tell 1‘\%

- aft@&noon for.his c’tinf;.dential information that the Deparirent intends

Q
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we This is suggested in view of Mr. Donegan's close cooperation
®*Bireau as evidenced in this particular instance by the fact

that he notified the Bureau before the Department concerning the receipt
of this communication. If you agree, Mr. Donegan will be so advised.
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ent the facts in the Remington case to the Grand Jwy in Vashington"
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Supervisor Ed Grampp of the Bshington Field Office called
this afternoon and furnished the following information:

only witness to appear. He advised he met Jacob/North, a writer for
/ "iNew Masses,® through Remington's mother-in-lsw about 1939. Remington &, K
had frequent contact with North until about 1942, During this association L/- '
Remington concluded that North was a Commmunist, North expressed an interest
in Remington's position with W.P.B., its personnel, and its operation.
North, around Christmas time in 1941, at a luncheon introduced Remington
to Jacob/Golos, 2 vriter, who also expressed an interest in the W.P.B,
At a later dinner, Golos introduced Remington to Helen/Johnson (Elizabeth
{ Bentley), who was described by Golos as a writer for Golos. ' The latter
asi-ed RPemington to help her get information should she ¢ontact him in
Washington, D, C. Several weeks later Johnson lunched with Remington
in Washington, D, C. They met about six times over a period of two
years. Remington discussed the War Production Board with her and gave
her news releases concerning the W.P.B. Remington denied that any
information furnished by him violated security regulations.

At anopen hearing of the HCUA this dat7, Remington was the

He denied paying her Communist Party dues but admitted giving
“her $30 for the “Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee Committee." Remington
denied knowing that Golos or Johnson were CP members.

During the hearing, Remington refused to discuss the settlement
of Miss Bentleyts libel suit,
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Ofﬁce Memm‘ndzzm ¢ UNITED ST.‘ES GOVERNMENT

/’} TO ¢ Mr. D. M. ladd DATE: May 9, 1950
| FROM ’ f ‘ ' . B ;
Belmont .ﬁ < (
i
supjEfl:  WILLIAX mm%erox : %;\Q/"A . /
Commerce . @/// . [

LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

. o
Remington testified before the House Committee on Un-Arerican i

bctivities on Nay 5 last that existence of the Manhattan Project first became ™* ™™—

known to him in early 1944. He said he knew nothing of the Project in 1943. :“"——

He testified he was aware that Manhattan Projeot pricrities superéeded other -

high priorities, such as those for high octane gasoline. He said he drew the

inference at that time that the Manhattan Project was a high ootene gasoline

project because of the nature of the priorities which were being granted. He

stated he never related this supposition to anyone, not even his fellow employees.

Advice concerning thie testimony wes furnished by the Vaghington Field Office.

I thought you would be interested in knowing that the following .
information has been developed and disseminated in the Loyelty investigation
of Remington. 1In a statement dated April 23, 1947, concerning his association
vwith Elizabeth Bentley, Remington stated, "I did not have access to secret
informetion although I did have access to some confidentinl material." JIn his
dpplication for & commission in the Naval Reserve on April 10, 1944, copies of
which were disseminated as exhibits in the loyalty investigation, Remington stated
in part as follows, "My work with the War Production Board, particulerly with
the Planning Committee and algo with the Orders and Regulations Bureau, required
that I be familier with the following kinds of information, both on an over-all
and e plant-by-plant basiss (1) Production goals, current output and inventories
of escves (d) Many aspeots of the 'Manhattan Project'...... For over two years
I have handled this kind of data with perfect discretion. The determination that
it was eppropriate for me to handle all types of classified information at the
War Production Board was made, I should add, after an exceptionally careful ‘y
investigation by the civilian investigatory agencies." Y,
. - L
RECOMMENDATIONs None. This is for your information. :

oo g [ 2Uk/ S5
- - Iw MAY 11 1950
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To: COMMUNICATIONQECTION‘ Hay 16, 1960 URGENT

thond?ﬁnsggt the following message to: SAC, KEW YORK

) LI5F-0/5 .

'"[LU1AM WALTER REMIRGTON, COMMERCE, LGE. REURTEb MAY FIFTE.‘E—W LAST, !
A3 )
,)WIHG RECEIVED FROM UOIVILLE BY TELETYPE MAY LG LAST: \ KNOXVILLE FIQES

FAIINPO-RSPLECT THAT J. S. REMINE, PORMER KNOX COUNTY DEPUTY SHERIFF, EVERwSES
FURN1GHED DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE CONCERNIRG ALLEGED CP ACTIVITIES 10 TBS OFFICE.
KX INDICES CONTAIN THREE REFERBHCES 70 RENINE, AKA SEPH RBMINE, AS FOLLONSw-e-es
OFE - OF SEPTEMBER THIRTEEN, NINETEEW THIRTININE, A REV,
GEORGE F, CARR, OKE ﬁAvGBr NAUGH?T six FORT SBAXKDERS ‘AVE., _
RICXVILLE, ¥d0 DIED IN MARCH NINETEEN FORTYOE, FUNNLSUTD THEE SAC E. R. DAVIS
CERTALN INFOR/ATION RE ALLBGED COMMURISTS ACTIVE I THIS AREA, AND INGLUDED THE
"AYE BILRP4INGTON, REV. CARR FURTHER ADVISED THAT A OJRCE OF INFORMATION ON
.+, COAMGMIST MATIERS WAS MR, SEPE REMINE, OFFICER OF THE SESSIONS COURT, KNOX COUNTY,
TEWS. THIS MATTER REPORTED I¥ KX LET 70 BUREAU DATED SEPTEMBER TWENTY, NINETERN
THIRTYNINE, CAPTIONED QUOTE COAMUNISTIC ACTIVITIES 1§ THE UNITED STATES UNQUOTE,

BUFILE SIXTIONE DASE SEVEN FIVE FIVE NINE, THERE IS NO INDICATION TEAT REMINE WAS

o
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Oﬂzce Memoﬂndum . UNITED STADES GOVERNMENT

TO : ' 'Mr. Ladd Jl/i‘ DA’I‘E:M‘ay 11; 1950

WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON
‘Review of Investigative Activity and Files

' Pursuant to your instructions, the Remington investigations
have been objectively reviewed.

PURFCSE OF THE REVIEW

The purpose of the review of the files and the investigations
relating to Willlam Walter Remington has been to determine if any possible
leads exist which have not been covered and developed or if any infor-
mation is available which should be properly developed and furnished to in-
terested government agencies.

SCOFE AND DIRECTION OF THE REVIEW

This review has included the review of the main case files
on Remington as well as all cross references t¢ him appearing in
Bureau indices. It, therefore, has covered all the investigations of

‘" him made by the Bureau, but only such aspects of ‘the pending Loyalty
inquiry which were available.

Although all the investigative activity and investigations
relating to Remington have been covered in this review, it has resolved
itself primarily to an analysis of the loyalty investigations. This
results from the fact that previous investigations concerning him are,
in fact, dead issues whereas the Loyalty aspect is of vital present interest.
This results from his continued employment by the Govermment and the fact
that his case is receiving considerable publicity at the present time,

HISTCRY OF THE INVESTIGATIONS

Hatch Act Investigation

o

A Hatch Act case was opened on Remington on February 21, 1942, /
for the reason that he was alleged to be an active member of ths American
Peace Mobilization and an employee of the Government for the Office of

- Price Administration and the Office of Emergency Management, This case
was closed on April 1, 1942, and reports were furnisked ;k‘o,\}:he Office of
Emergenc Management.

RECORDED - 88~ /& .
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Espionzge Investigation

. . ;
Remington was a subject in the espionage investigation in the
cafe entitled "Nathan Gregory Silvermaster, Et Al" which case was opene
ember of 1943, This case i1s in the process of being closed and
separate reports are being submitted on all the subjects. On the basis
of his being a subject in the Silvermaster case, &8 security index card
was prepared on him on June 7, 1946. This card is still maintained.

First loyalty Investigation

A loyalty case was first opened on Remington on May 6, 1948,
in view of his employment with the Department of Commerce and the
rrevious information available concerning him developed in the Hatch
Act ard Espionage investigations. This case was closed and the reports
sent to the Civil Service Commission on June 12, 1948.

Security Investigation

A security investigation was pending on Remingtcn during June,

July and August, 1949 and a closing report was submitted August 26, 19.9.
. This report was submitted reflecting a summary of data available on

Remington during the course of separating the individual subjects in the
Silvermaster case. No active investigation was conducted and the report
was a compilation of data available relating to him prepared in order
to have a report available suitable for the Department on a security
index subject.

Second Espionage Investigation

A second espionage case was opened on Remington on February 10,
1950. This was opened on the basis of an allegation that he was seen
associating with an unknown woman and such association might constitute
espionage activity. This investigation is in the process of being closed.

Second Loyalty Inquiry

The loyalty investigation of Remington was re-opened in early-.
~ April 1950, in view of the possibility of developing additional information.
- -This case is presently pending .

-




F SUMMARY OF REMINGTON AND HIS ACTIVITIES {

Remington was born on October 25, 1917, at New York City.

He elementary schools in Ridgewood, New Jersey. He received

a B, A, Dogree from Dartmouth College in June of 1939 and an M. A. Degree
from Columbia University in June of 1940. In June, 1939 he married Anne Moos
of New York City. From this union were born 2 children. Remington and :
Anne Moos are presently divorced.

From September 1936, to April 1937, Remington was employed
by the Tennessee Valley Authority at Knoxville, Tennessee and from April
1937, to August 1937, he was employed by the Workers Education Committee
at Knoxville, Tennessee. In May of 1940, he obtained employment with the
U, S. Covernment and has remained with the Government to date. This period
of employment also covers service in the U. S. Navy. He has been employed
by the following agencies and departments:

National Resources Planning Board
Office of Price Administration
War Production Board
Mission of Economic Affairs
Office of War Mobilization and Research
Council of Economic Advisors
y Office of International Trade, Department of Cormerce.

While at Dartmouth Remington was known to have exhibited

- sympathies reflecting agreement with many Communist principles. He was
active in many "liberal® causes and movements. Included in such move=-
ments was the American Student Union. While in Knoxville, Remington was

in constant contact and association with several individuals who have been
identified as having been members of the Communist Party at that time,
Subsequently, in Washington, D. C. he and his former wife, Anne Moos, were
very active in the American Peace Mobilization. Subsequeat to this time he
served as a contact of Elizabeth Bentley, an admitted Soviet espionage agent,
fumishing her information which he obtained as a result of his Government
employment. No information reflecting upon Remington's loyalty has been
obtained showing subversive activity since the cessation of his alleged
espionage activities. All information concerning him which has been

. -developed reverts back prior to this time.

-
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LYSIS OF INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY

Hatch Act Investigation i

The Hatch Act Investigation of Remington was of a very limited
- scope. The basis of the investigation was the allegation that Remington
{had been active in the American Peace Mobilization. Under the procedures and
; policy which prevailed relating to Hatch Act investigations at that time,
‘the investigation dealt primarily witha effort to establish or disprove

| the points in the allegation., This investigation was primarily limited to
! Remington's activities in Washington, D. C. It did not attempt to explore
his activities in other communities or his life history.

Silvermaster Espionage Investigation

This investigation related to the allegation of Elizabeth Bentley
that Remington had been a contact of hers and had furnished her information
which was subsequently transmitted to the Sovist Union., At the time this
allegation was received the actual espionage operations of the informant
and of Remington had come to an end. However, much investigation was con=-
ducted in an effort to establish the espionage activiiy and as a final step
in the investigation, Remington was interviewed. He admitted his contacts
with the informant and admitted furnishing her with information. However,
he denied that he had been giving secret or classified information. The
investigation of this case appears to have been conducted very thoroughly
and no logical leads or investigative techniques appear to have been over—
looked insofar as establishing a prosecutable espionage case.

Loyalty of Government Employees Investigation

As set forth above, this investigation was begun in May of
1948, It was the most complete investigation of Remington which had
been conducted up to that time. In this case an attempt was made to go
into Remington's history and background beyond his mere activities in
Washington, D. C. in Communist organizations and beyond the clear-cut
espionage allegation. In view of the fact that it is this investigation
which is of primary concern today in light of subsequent developments the
“detailed analysis of this investigation will be taken up under a separate
~ heading.
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Sacurlby Investigation ‘ . i

This case resulted from the closing process and breakdown of
SiT r case, The security investigation actually amounted to the
'submission of a separate closing report in August 1949, on Remington as
& result of information available concerning him in order that information

would be available in the form of a security report reflecting his potential
dangerousness to substantiats the maintenance of a security index card. |
- The maintenance of the case in a pending status was not warranted for the mere

purpase of maintaining a security index card in view of the fact that his

potential dangerousness in the event of an emergency is clearly established
by his past sympathies and activities in Communist dominated movements and
organizations and his alleged espionage activities.

Second Espionage Investigation

A second esplonage investigation was opened on Remington in
February 1950, on the basis of the allegation that he was seen associating
with an unknown woman and was seen to have passed to this unknown woman
sm2ll slips of paper. It was opened without any definite allegation of
actual espionage activity but merely on the suspiéion that he might be
engaged in espionage activities due to his actions. The investigation
developed that the individual that Remington was contacting was one
Jane Sheppard whom it is known intends t6 marry Remington in the near
future, The investigation did not indicate any espionage activity and all
logical leads appear to have been covered in this matter. The case is in
the process of being closed.

DETAILED ANALYSIS OF THE LOYALTY INVESTIGATION

The first loyalty investigation opened in May 1948, was the first
investigation of Remington which could and did attempt to uncover all
pertinent facts concerning him which might reflect upon his loyalty or
subversive sympathies and activities. As such the investization was with-
out any limitation of scope insofar as area, jurisdictional, or statutory
restrictions were concerned. In view of its unlimited scope, this investi~
gation presented a potential of innumerable investigative leads. The investi-
gation appears to have been completed very close to the deadline set for.

- loyalty cases. An analysis of the investigation reflects some possible
- weaknesses in the case. These weaknesses iun g generalocover "3 tields.
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‘1. His activities while at Dartmouth College could have been
~red in greater detail. A logical stopping point in this matter, 3§
ever, had to be arrived at with a view to probable productivity. T
ibility existed of interviewing practically all his classmates at
shr-which, of course, would have resulted in investigative activit
far out of proportion to logical and possible productivity. Such leads,
however, as would appear to be logically productive were covered, Many of
his college associstes were interviewed in an effort to establish his
activities and sympathies at that time. It is believed, however, that some
of these interviews could have been conducted more intensivaly with an
effort to locate additional key and select individuals who would furnish
pertinent information. In this regard it is noted that in the re-~opened
loyalty investigation some of the original sources have been re-inter-
viewed in an effort to establish additional logical leads and in an effort
to more adeqrately develop information concerning his activities at Dart-
mouth. This has resulted in the interview of over 30 individuals in the
re~investigation who might possibly have been able to furnish information
concerning Remington and his Dartmouth activities. The subsequent inter-
views appeared to have adequately covered his college activities, however,
they have not definitely established his Comnunist Party membership but
they have furnished some corroborative information as to his sympathies.at
that time., It is also true that some of the interviews have resulted
absolutely negatively, but those that were worthwhile have added to the
weight of information formerly available reflecting upon his sympathies
while at Dartmouth. It does not appear that there are any further logical
leads possibly productive which have not now been covered or are in the:
process of being covered on this aspect,

2. Activities of Remington while at the Tennessee Valley
Authority. This phase of the investigation of Reminzgton in the original
loyalty case appears to be the weakest, although information in the first
investigation indicated that Remington was very close to, if not a member

of the Communist Party while in Knoxville. It is believed that this phase .

of the investigation could have been developed more fully and in light of
the subsequent developments it would appear that some additional inter-
views would have been highly desirable. A review of the Bureau files and
all references on Remington reflect his association or possible contact at
Knoxville and at T. V. A. with the following individuals,
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is believed, if not already done, that consideration should be giv
identifying these individuals and, where feasible and possibly
ductive, to conducting interviews.

‘Harry Francis "Chick" Alber 101-333
121-6159-50 pg 9
121-6159-50
101-1185-27
101-1185-L pg 8
121-6159~50 pg 5
121-6159~-50 pg 8

F. M. Benson

Howard Allen Bridgeman
Horace Bryan

Kenneth Deane Cameron
Franz Daniel

John Marshall Frantz 121-7423-23
" Tom Faweler T 121-7423=23
Laurent Frantz 121-7423

Zella Hall 121-7423-23

Henson (woman) 121-7423-23
Kenroy Malcombre ' 101~1185-23
William Marlow . 100-3677h

101-1185-k pg 8

David Livingéton Martin

101-1185-25 pz 11
121-6159~50 pg 8

- for membership in the union which existed at T.V.A. According to infor-

Francis J. Martin 121-7423-23
Harry Tandy Miller 121-6159-50
- 121-657
Mr. & Mrs. Jesse W. Reeve 121-6159-50 pg 7
Merwin Todd 101-1185~4
Elizabeth Todd : 101-1185
Frank Underwood 121-7423-23
Theodore F. Wellman 121-7423-23
Frank White 100-3677k-3
Burton J. Zien 121-7423~23
' 100-10189~15

In connection with the above list of individuals, it is noted
that several of these individuals are being given consideration for inter-
view in the course of the re-opened loyalty investigation. In addition to
identifying or interviewing the above individuals in the re-opened loyalty
investigation, efforts are also being made to locate Remingtont!s application

" mation available, Remington in executing this applisation gave as his mail=
ing address the same Post Office box which was rented to the officials of
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In connection with the development of Remington's activities,
le in Knoxville, it is noted that the most damaging information

reverts back to his activities in Knoxville. It is noted that inf
on has been developed from some of his contacts during that period
indicating very strongly that he was a member of the Communist Party. It
should be added at this point, however, that the files do reflect the
Knoxville Office very diligently set forth possible leads which it developed
during the course of the original investigation. .

3. The third aspect reflecting possible weakness in this case
involves Remington's associates and contacts in Washington, D. C.
exclusive of those limited individuals with whom he allegedly engaged in
espicnage activities., Some of these sitvations and in-dividuals are as
follows:

During the course of the Hatch Act investigation in 1942 of
Remington a former neighbor, Lena Montague, was interviewed. She stated
that Hemington end his wife Anne had attended meetings and associated
with Anpa Goodmen Allen. This related to the Remingtond activity in the
American Peace Mobilization and Allen has been identified as having been
connected with Communist front activities. She further advised that among
other individuals who attended these same meetings were the individuals
listed below. No specific allegations were made by Montague reflecting
individually on these people, however.

Max Elichter . 101-1185~k
101-2115~37
Elaine Goldstein 101-1185-Y
Florence Hertzog or Herzog 101-1185-4
Irving Kieser 121-6159
Bernard Krug - 121-6159-6
Herman Krug 121-6159-6
Jacob Krug 121-6159~6
Martin Sobell 101-1185-L
Nettie Sucher 121-6159-6
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Lena Montague was re-interviewed in the first loyalty inves}
tion of May 1948, where she again furnished substantially the same °
formation, however, she dfd not name any of the other associates

beyangd Aona Goodman Allen. The results of the originzl interview with
Montsgue appear in numerous places in Bureau files. The last interview
conducted with Montague indicates that she is possibly unable to racall
the details due to health reasons, however, the information is available
as set forth. It is believed that an effort should be made to identify
ell the individuals who attended The meetings with Remington and Allen.
‘After they have béen identified, consideration should be.given to the
Teasibility of interviewing these individuals, If it is found after ™’
1dentifying them that they do have a number of subversive connections and
an interview would be improper, consideration should be given to furnishing
their names as associates of Remington with proper documsntation to the
Civil Service Cormission, It is true that mere association alone does
not necessarily impute derogatory information to Remington and standing
alone the pertinence of the data would be highly questionable. However,
as corroborating and substantiating information coming after the develop~
ment of his possible Party memberchip at Knoxville plus his alleged
espicnage activities, it is believed that his associaticn with individuals
involved in Communist movements would be pertinent. :

In this same connection, Bureau files reflect that Remington
has been an associate: and/or contact of the following individuals with
varying degrees of activity or connection with the Communist movemen
or Communist front movements:

Ward Phillips Allen 123-2525-10
Oscar Altman ' 65-56h02-241Y
Robert Eller Asher 121~13189-4
Irvin Cheskin 65-58728-3 pg 19
Merle E. Colby , 65-56L02~-241)
Clifford Durr : _ : '
Virginia Durr
Creekmore Fath 65-561402-241)
Margaret Fisher 65-56402-241)
Edward J. Fitzgerald - 100-363704
Bert Fox 65-561302~2111;
Theodore Geiger 118-3852-3
124-30 ~

faynard Gerther 100~3445318-7

. . . . . - . oy -
ra . . . oSt W e .
{‘. ':Y:. - :’?‘“’""“‘U‘ TSR e ....’ T an W N, o

SRR
4 L -

R A ot
LA I .




Dick Gilbert
Betti Carolyn Goldwasser
Lincoln Gordon
Mortimer Graves
“Robert Kleiman
_Elisha Lehman
Joe Loftus
Nortman Long
Marshall MacDuffy
Robert Nathan
Fred Warner Neal
- James R. Newman
"Bernard Nortman

Sol Ozer
Hollis W. Peter

Walter Salant -
Herb Schnimmnel
Jessie Schwartz
Helen Scott

Rufus Burr Smith

Lucy Stone

Sigmund Timberg
Mervin Tobias
Fletcher Wellemeyer

Ig

65-561,02-211) ;)
121-5226~19 f
124-787~6 '

65-56402-2l1)

- 65~56L02-2l1)

65-56L02-211L

65-56402-211)

65-56L02-21,11;

100~-345681~22 pg 67

65-56L02~241)

121-12317-2

65-56L02~2)14

121-287317 , |
65-56L,02-2L1L o |
65-56402-241)

124-3291-23

124-876-2 pg 3

121-1397-12

65-56L02-24L14

65-584,02-211)

65-56102~2114

100-355021 .

65-521432-120, 127 pg 2

T7-32598-1 .

121-7805

121-6508-16
65-564,02-11162
100-339008-197 pg 3
121-667-23

It is realized that all the above individuals may not
necessarily be involved in any subversive activities which could in
any manner reflect upon Remington or that these individuals could fur-
nish information of valuve conceming Remington. It is believed, however,
that they should be checked out to determine if they should be either
interviewed concerning Remington or they should be shown as associates
or contacts of his at the same time documenting them in order that the
] assocliation or contact will reflect upon Remington.

=10~
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It should be additionally noted that many of these 1ndiv1d
¢ been identified as associates and contacts of Remington accordhuf
t{ the references since the closing of the first loyalty case on .
ton in June 1948,

Possible Other Interviews of Questionable Desirability

A review of all the information available concerning Remington
reflects the following individuals who could be considered for interview.
The desirability of conducting these interviews, however, is highly
questionable:

"1l. Bernard Redmont

Bernard Redmont was the individual that Remington intro-
duced to Elizabeth Bentley as an additional source. Although Redmont
has been interviewed in connection with the Silvermaster case conceivably
consideration could be given to having him interviewed specifically as
to Remington. It is noted, however, that he is presently out of the U.S.
and has been for some time,

2. Joseph North -

North was involved in arranging the original introduction
between Remington, Bentley and Golos. Both Remington and Bentley have
so advised. A possible interview with Joseph North exists of course,
howevar, in view of his present position and sympathies such an inter-
view is believed to be wholly undesirable.

3. Roger N. Baldwin

Baldwin was given by Remington as a reference in one of
his applications for employment. However, Baldwin was not interviewed
during the course of the loyalty investigation. The interview would be -
of questionable value, however, it should be considered in view of the
fact that Baldwin at one time was in fact named as a reference by
Remington,

L
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A@rcombie, Henry Hart and Roxie J. Paris. In May of 1949, almost one

ARENT DERELICTIONS

1, Failure to furnish Philadelphia report of June 17, 1948 ,g«
tdthe Gwil Service Commission,

Thls report reflects the interview of one Robb Kellsmy, class-
mate of William Remington at Dartmouth College. In this interview Kelley
states that he attended meetings of a group known as the "New Russia
Group." These meetings concerned themselves with a discussion of Marxism
and Russia. Remington either led the discussions or took a very prominent
part therein. From attendance at these meetings and from discussions with
Remington and others, Kelley was of the opinion that Remington was a member
of the Commumist Party. Kelley at one time asked Remington pointblank why
he was a Communist. From Remington's answer, Kelley said that he was
led to believe that Remington was in fact a Communist. Kelley furnished
a slgned statement and indicated a willingness to testify before a Loyalty
Hearing Board.,

Although this statement furnished by Kelley does not definitely
rlacs Remington in the Communist Party at any tims, it does very strongly
suggest that he was a member and, therefore, would be of interest to the
Loyalty Board. In addition, it is believed that Kelley should have been
more intensively interrogated in an effort to obtain the identity of other
individuals who had been members of or in attendance at meetings of the
Marxist Study Group. Only one individual's name was obtained from Kelley.

Kelley has been re-interviewed and the additional logical data
obtained from him has been included in the re-opened loyalty investi-
gation. This data has now been furnished the Civil Service Commission.

‘ I 2. Failure to have Kenroy Malcombre interviewed.

Paul Crouch, a former member of the CP and now a source of
information of the Miami Office, was interviewed in connection with the
first loyalty case conducted in view of the fact that Crouch had at
one time served in an official capacity for the CP in Knoxville area.

He did not know Remington and was unable to furnish any information con-
cerning him, He did make reference, however, to other individuals who had
been in the Communist movement in the Knoxville area during the pertinent

" period, some of whom were interviewed. Among the former Communist Party
members at Knoxville interviewed with negative results or without fumishlng ]

“ information concerning Remington, were Muriel Borah, Mabel .

-2~
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ar after the closing of the original loyalty investigation, Crouch,
lunteered information concerning Remington again naming some of the
rmmnist officials in the Knoxville area during the pertinent period
O§e of the individuals that he named was Kenroy Malcombre whom Crouch
point&¥“out had been expelled from the CP for excessive drinking. No
furiher effort was made to identify or locate Malcombre to determine
if an interview with him was feasible.

It appears that Kenroy Malcombre has used the names Kenneth
Malcolm and Kenneth McConnell. This individual has since been located
and interviewed by the House Committee on Un-American Activities where-
in he stated that Remington was a member of the Communist Party while in
Fnoxville. In the re-opened loyalty investigation Malcombre has been
interviewned by the Buresu and furnished the same information which has
been furnished to the Civil Service Commission.

OBSERVATIONS

The original loyalty investigation opened in May of 1948, on

Remington involved many interviews and involved developing a great deal
of information. The investigation would appear far more involved than
the average case, The number of potential leads and interviews in the
case were of unlimited magnitude., It is conceivable that the investi-
gation of Remington in an effort to locate all individuals who might
have known him and who might possibly have been able to furnish infore
mation concerning him through past association or otherwise, could have
run into the months. Obviously a logical cut off had to be established
not only as to time but also as to individuals to be interviewed con-
gistent with possible productivity. The first loyalty investigation
does reflect a reasonably good selection of representative individuals
who logically could have been expected to furnish pertinent information
concerning Remington. As indicative of this it should be noted that the
Loyalty Board, Fourth United States Civil Service Region, rendered a de-
cision on September 22, 1948, that, on all the evidence, reasonsble
grounds existed for belief that Remington was disloyal to the Government
of the United States. Remington appealed this decision however and the
loyalty Review Board reversed the decision and reinstated Remington in
his Government emplcoyment. In addition, Elizabeth Bentley who furnished

. the pertinent information regarding Remington's alleged espionage activi-
_ ties refused to come to Washington to testify in the matter. The effect
of her refusal to testify to such an important aspect of the case un-

~ doubtedly affected the ultimate decision.
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The re-opened loyalty inquiry has to date covered many many §
itional interviews, The most damaging information developed conce
ington has concerned his activities while in Knoxville, Tennessee
th Tennessee Valley Authority. The information which has been develope
has shdm his very close affiliation with the Commmnist Party at that
times Although his association with the Communist Party and individual
members thereof during this period was developed in the first loyalty
investigation, the re-opened case has added substantial corrorborating
information. Insofar as his activities while in college and in Washington,
D. C., are concérned, the re-opened investigation has added nothing new

of a substantial nature and has merely corrorborated and substantiated
information which was previously developed.

The re~opened loyalty inquiry is still 4n a pending statu;s}.

It is to be noted in connection with the current 1oyalf.y inquiry

. that on May 10, 1950 information was received from the New York Office that

i
‘
)

the former wife of Remington, Ann Moos Remington, had been subpoenaed to
testify before the Federal Grand Jury in New York on May 16, 1950. Follow~
ing the receipt of this information, the Washington Field Office was in-
structed by memorandum dated today, May 11, 1950, to interview Ann Moos
'Remington, concerning the activities of her former husband. - 9
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STANDARD FORM NO. 04 7

Oﬂ 106 Memoﬂndum UNITED ST,QES GOVERNMENT
TO ¢ M, Do Me ‘I,add W ‘ DATE: i(ay 29, i950

A. H. Belmont 7 ' '
/7 = - ‘/ E §
- WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON 5

Comnerce

i
‘r
H

I thought you would be interested in a statement made to Bureau
Agents a few days ago by Am Remington, divorced wife of Remington, as
followss : .

m——-——-
L —
fodo, Rom__
Yesse
omay___

With relation to REMINGTON's choice of subject for his M.A.
Degree, ANN advised that he had given careful consideration to
pursuing a career in law or economics., In considering a selection,
he visited with HAROLD LASKEY, well known British seccialist who was }
lecturing at Columbia University at the time, IASKEY in turn feo loiir
referred REMINGTON, to FELIX TER, and REMINGTON consulted
with FRANKFURTER &t Harvard University, however, ANN was not sure
as to FRANKFURTER's advice although she presumed he would have |
favored REMINGTON's following law,” ANN statsd that REMINGION
also discussed the matier with bdgh Communist Party members, :
including AL (GERSON and JOSEPHYNORTH, She stated that the Party ' -
higher-ups told REMINGTON that ‘there was great need for economists
in the Government, and he should take economics and this is -the
8sdvice which finally influenced him into majoring in economics.

JOPsmbe -y
121-6159

4

5
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3
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Office Memagandum « vsitep sigpes covarNMENT

™ LR. A. H. BERO DATE:  May 31, 1950

! FRO R. L. L. Laumﬂﬁ@églfyr
€

T: WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON
) COMMERCE :
LGE '

. L

ASAC Whelan of New York advised this afternoon that SAAG John  ™— —
Kelley of the Department was in New York and today conferred with SAAG

Tom Donegan and Mr. Brunini, the foreman of the grand jury hearing }h

facts in the Remington case. -
LA T

At the time of his call Mr, Vhelan did not know the significy
of Mr. Kelley's visit, that is, whether he had beeu sent up by the
Department to handle the prosecution of this casg or to assist My
or exactly whot his status was. Mr. Whelan advised that as soor 2s

~ some information on this point was obtained, it would be forwarlef
to the Bureau.

\

LLLsmer
ADDENDUYM - June 1, 1950

' Mr, Tom Donegan on June 1 advised me telephonically
thot Mr., John Kelley [from the Department did not feel
that there was a strong case against Remington in view
of the fact that Ann Remington, although she has admitted
Communist Party membership on the part of her former
husband tefore the Grand Jury in New York, has declined
to furnish a signed sutemeni and has indicoted that she
would not testify in a trial against Remington, L
, S
M¥r. Kelley is going over the available evidence with
Mr. Donegan and with the Grand Jury.

-~

) D..M. Ladd
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Ojﬁce Mcmoﬁndz;m e UNITED ST:’ES GOVERNMENT

TO H luro C.‘ H., Smlew‘a/ DATE: June 6. 1950

. FROM We L. Walsh\f\

dotn

_ WILLIAM mmmf REMING TON
Commerce
LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

* SUBJE

PURPOSE: To recommend that photographs of individuals forwarded totr.

by the Knoxville Office in connection with this investigation be plaoed in Tola. Roos___
the respective main files of the individuals involved. Peaso______
oty
BACF.GROUND: The Knoxville Office on May 6 lagt, at the request of
the Boston UlTice, forwarded photographs to WFO and the Bureau of individuals
who hed either been named by Howard Allen Bridgman or otherwise involusd=tEtNe ﬁ)~
Remington case. TN \\
A Q\ )

It is believed that these photOgraphs should bs placed in the
respective main files covering these individuals. The individuals involved _;-
are listed below, together with the Bureau file number into which the photogr
ghould be plaoedl . S

3
PN
-~

- 7}/ s
D47

2.

¢
’
-,

6

¥ B

§\*i_
V.. __ CWILLLMN meTatfefR/mmuTON - 121-6159 ~ ¢ V-
-~ F 777 KENNETH CAMERON - 121-619 oYy~ €
DAVID STONE MARTIN - 121-10717 ~d o8
HENRY C. HART - 121-11415 e
MURIEL F. SPEARE WILLIAMS - 100-17521 N VYN
MABEL C. ABERCROMBIE - 100-156828 PR RN
JOHN MARSHALL FRANTZ ~ 1217423 PN
BURTON J. ZIEN - 1219839 DN
JEANNE E. ZIEN, nee Pinnaire - 100-10189 RN N
HARRY TANDY MILLER - 121-657 o i
 EOWARD THOMAS FRAZIER - 121-10515 GoxT
D,-v - . CHRISTINEXEVERSOLE - No main file. Place in 121-6159. ~J4 X
STATUS: Pending. , | T
\/ RECOLZAENDATION: It is recommended that the photographs of the above
1nd1v1duals be placed in their respective main files. /

i

.83 .
“Ewm /21159~ 4O

\NDU&D. S JuR 7 19590
34
3y
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STANUATD FoRIA NO. 84 Vsl

Oﬁice Mc'mor&zdﬂm . UNITED sm&s GOVERNMENT

T0 :  Mre A. He Be:l.mam;@)@cb ‘ DATE: May 17, 1950

FROM Co He StanlayW*a,,———-’?

susjeql .WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON ‘ S
COMMERCE, IGE -

PURMOSE

To recommend that comments by
hot be included in LGE report.

| [R——

was interviened by Mr. Roach on June 24, 1948,

DN Pp—————— | oC v O Henipnshon He stated he g _not acquainted with
emington

He sald he never came in close contact witn nemineton

and_xnew NNUL Oy Dy reputdation and his bad associates, such as Kin

s and others,
0 omment con = Pemin-ton's loyalty was thath
there was same questiion in
1S m 0 ine true 1nten$d and purposes ol hemington's efforts., He stated

he was not in a position to recommend Remington for any type of Federal employment
in view of the information which had been supplied to him by the Bureau.
desired that his name be kept confidential and was of the ion wnat
ot _be called as a witness before a Loyalty Board
The results of the interview wit VVETE DO

se orsh An a

RECOLIENDATION:

1sseminated in

/5T —
,é/ 7 ,




ETANDARD FORM NO. 64 /:\ \ -
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Office Memorandum + vxireo - GOVERNMENT
H. BEBQ%V‘L - _ DATE: Jun:e 6, 1950

TO
rrov @ ¢, H, smnzeyd YA @
) susje@: WILLIAM WALTER REMINAdoN " | o !
COMKERCE . .
Y OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES e .

’ —_—
only comment corcerning Remi ‘s Joyalty was that in view of

“on received there was some question in
mind ag to U 28 of Remington's efforts, -

comments were not set forth in & xepor't for dissemination during .
3 lnvastigation,

was recontacted on lay 26, 1950, at which time he stated |
had no independent views concerming him, He |
he found nothing wrong

s name cammot be used in

At any rate, he wishes his name to be

he did not know Fingpd

reporting results of n.ntemews with him,
kspt confidential,

RECOMMENDATION 3 ‘Ih:LPcommnts be summarized briefly as
follows: in a report for dissemi :

_//}';f
. who presently occupies a high

] associated with him
stated he did not

position in the U
several years &go

3 b5 594 3
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Oﬁice Memovndzmz * UNITED ST@ES GOVERNMENT

. 4‘. )M
TO ¢ DIPLITOR FBI (ATRMAIL) DATE: .5.12.50 .ls"t
(3 'E
0TI .

'y
WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON
T CCLMERCT-IAR

directed to the photNgtatic copies of AFGE lodge
ifbership and Financial Mport dated Decomber 24, 1936,
A
-~®"‘°‘) S (T
we N ‘-(
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S e 0
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furnished to Bureau as attachments to report of Special Agent '

JULN A, PARKER, Knoxville, dated May 3, 1950 in the REMINGTON

- oano, listing "WILLIAM REMINGTON, 920 Temple Avenuc” as a new
Initiate,

the above membership report shows REMINGTON Joined AFGE
in Docembor 1936, end Knoxville Post Office records reflect above
P.0. Box #1692 was first obbained by BRYAN on March 8, 1937, the
time element enters into the picture and efforts at Knoxville to
reconcile this apparent discrepancy have been non-productive.
Post Office records at Knoxville indicate that P. 0. Box 1692
wag not used by anyone prior to March &, 193? vien it was initi-
ally issued to BRYAN.

It moy by that REMINGTON's mailing address 2 AVGYL hecadquarters, -
tieshington, was changed from 920 Temple ho T. U, B,.-;: 1692 subsc~
quent to his initiation into AFGE in December 1930, The advisa-
bility of asking the Washington Field ¢lfice to endeavor to
esoortain the date when REMINGTON's mailing address was first

glven as P. O. Box 1692, on AFGE heedquny® oty add“essoo‘raph
records, is being lefi to the discretion ol the Burcau.

The T.V.A. telephone directory issued in March 1937, shows
REMDNGTON's residence address at 920 Tcmple Avenue, Knoxville.




Retsl Knoxville to New York, 12:h7 P, FST, June 5, 1950, and telephons ..
oalls Buperviscr Spencer and BA Tierney, of the Nov 'Icrk O:riqo,, this date.

T™arlosod Lerewith to the New York Offico,, for the immediate attention
i BANY TUNAS DONEGAR, ars the following items: '

1. Th~tortatic copleas of pertinent serials from the persommel) file
cf VILLI/M VALTZER RFMINCTON at TVA Becdq..rters, Imoxville,
Tenuassaa, which were photogtated by the TVA at the request of = |
this of{ice. Note supplementel application filed by REMINGTON .- = . |
under date of April 3, 1940, reflecting his employment frem - N
2rr.to fuguat, 1937, in "workers sducsticn” at Knoxville, Tenneeses.
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> views of house at 920 Yemple Avenue, Knoxville, Tennesses,
ml‘c WYLLIAX VALTER RENINGTON reportedly resided in 1936-

2 views of house at 727 North Broadva;r, Knoxville s Tennee
which dnilding, prior to renwxbering of residencea, bare 933
. Barth Broalwey, vhare REMINGTON end TODD occupied sn -;pu-m
from Marsh to May, 1937.

4. 3 vioews of resildsnce at 1013 Osk Amuo, Eacxville, Tennessee,
whore RRMINGTON, HEXRY C. EART, mmdm:.Mm '
‘believed to ha,vo resided bﬁeﬂy éuring 1937, L

6. 2 vievs of residence of Mrs. FRANCES WEBSTER, 1825 Nighland Ave.,
. Knoxville, the aunt of HOWARD THRMAS YRAZIXKE, where REMINGTON
And TOOD wore report=dly realling as of Jurs 18, 1937 (per minutes
nf currsnt events clasa on “Spain” fer £-11.37, as made availadle
by HEOWARD ALLEN BRIDZMAN).
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, ‘ TR IECXVILLE ‘ 6=6=50 7855 PM EST ' JAP$ CY
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¥IILIAM WALTER nmxmox. oommcx. rm.max. 168, EENYTIL KAY
T4TIIYSIX LAST. -ADVISE HESULZS YOUR IKVESTIGATIOR AT COOKEVILIE, - i ww
PARTICUTARLY INFO AS TO DATE OF ALLESED BEATING OF REUINGTON,

e

3 E

THENTITY OF COMPANIONS, THSIR ADDEESSES, AXD DA0%S UF RENINGIONS - - - . .

REC4H YISIZS TO COONAVILLE. * IF NOT DONR, SUGOTST RSVIRY OF
A7 ‘SPAPTR PUPLISHED AT COUKEVILIE DURING THAT TIA OR ITFERANCES
20 RENIHOTON, TODD, AND THSIR VISITS, PARTICULARLY DATES, INASMUCH =
AS KNOXVILLE OFFICE OF ¥BI NOT ESTABLISHED UNTIL THIRTYSEVEN, |
i.7:  FEQUESY MIMPHIS CHECK INDICES JOR POSSIBLE RCFARENCES IN THIRTYSTVEN
&N _AND PREVIOUSLY 20 NAMES ERMINOTON, MERVIN TODD, YA PAT, WIILIAM
s ARLOW, HORACE BRYAN, KZNROY MALCOMBRE, WAS XEN MALCOM, XFNNETH
© " MO CONNFIL, MBS. MALOONBR® NEE FLIZABETR WINSTON, AKA BETTY $0ID, Vi 1
MRS, MERVIN TODD, FURNISE ANY PERTTIZNT INFO 20 KOXVINTEZ, .. - . /f =% i
PARTICULARLY RE CP OR CI0 ORGANIZATIONAL AGZU¥ITIES OF ABOVE AND
DATES OF SUCH AOTIVITIES IN ENOXVILLE AREA,
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Y ACTIVITIES. ~ CAN YOU IDENTIFY MARLOW THROUGH INDICES smzcﬂ'! ¥ 50
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MRS P
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FBI KNOAVILLE 6-5-50 8-00 P uST JAPCY v

BAC; LITTLE ROCK . -U.R G £ N r

" e i LT . N ..-.,, - R [ T S Y
o o

“WILLIAM m.'rw%mcmu, com.acs, Pwunx, LGE., KX FILES comuu ST

INFCHUATLON THAT REMINGTON SHARLD ROGM AT NINE THREE THRRE NORTH - 1
PROADVAY, KNOXVILLE, LN APPROXLUATELY APKIL OF THIRTYSVEN, WITH - |
MEIWIN T0DD, WILLIAK MARLOW AND POSSIBLY HORAGS BRYAN. NO DESCRIPTION

OR IDENTIFYING DaTh AVAILABLE RE um.ar. R amm BOTH mmrsm.! -

CHutE TO moxvn.u. mou muwxs ro AID IN CIO ORGANIZATIONAL. " ;

LB

FURNISH KNOXVILLE PHOTOS OF MARLON AND BRIAN TO ASSIST IN INVESTIGATION.

ALSO DESCRIPTIONS. =~ . . - . .. .
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Oﬁice Mﬂmo dzmz *_UNITED W GOVERI.\IM'ENT

TO Mg, B M. Ladd DATE: May 31, 1950
FROM 4'. Belmont 5/ '
suBjEQ  WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON

Commarce
LGE

g : ) : ) . - ,’::/.. y . recdBR

. '/ Narve_

! enington has advised that in the Spring of 1940 she and her ot
forrer husbgfd, William Walter Remington, contributed $100.00 from their s B
savings to \'New Masses,"™ which has been cited by a8 a Comunist journal, m—‘—"

She said Rsmington addressed a nice letter to JogANorth, editor, transmitting
the contribution and expressing the spirit of devotion and sacrifice which
went into the gift. This letter was published by "New Masses" but did not
give the Remingtons' names as signers thereof. The letter also indicated
the Remingtons intended to give a party for ¥New Masses" and contribute the
pr.ceeds, which she said they subsequently did.

I thought you would be interested in knowing Washington Field Office
advlises the text of a letter appsaring on page 20 of the May 7, 1940, issue
of “New Masses" has been read to Ann Remington and she has identified it as .
tha letter she and Remington sent to Norbh. A photostatio copy of this page
is attacied, - _ : .

.
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magazme co:ne through, and af orice. . . sl

AST Monday we got a letter no other magazme in Amenca
.« could get. It came to on¢ of our editors from fwo young
sends ‘who- had just been married a few. weeks before last
ptember-—-—a few honeymobn weeks before war broke out. Look -
ﬂns letter, thch"stopped us, made us hu;nble and yet ﬁercely
3 ‘proud oi our responsxbxhty

wqe’ks

if can Be:‘saved if-the thdusands -of" ‘6;:19

¢

b "(I’Iecsc Iuru to png'e 26 )
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DATE: June 8, 19

%

WILLIAN WALTER RELTNGTON
L=y : ‘
B JURY

. e

fith further reference to mm

Tols, Room___——
Gr memorandum earljer today . Miss Horasi——
Técarding the return of an indictment against Remington, %! A ——
“upervisor Tuohy called pr, Laughlin at 1:00 P.l. in my absence .
;-and advised tiat the indictnent had been handed up to the court by the
{ drand Jury at about 12:45 Py, ‘saAg Donegan said that he intended to
" reyuest the Clerk of Court to issue a varrant for the arrest of Remin-ton. :
ik resard to his plans for arr

aignment of Remington, . Donegan
€ Bureau to serve the varrant but that ‘
to be on the phoi'c 25 soen us he heard
or tha purpose ot makin:: an offer to

stated {hst he was not asking th
he e scted Reringtonts attorney
of the retirn of the indictment f
Snwrrender Terinston.,

1z, Tuohy was reques

ted to keep the Rurcau advised of all
deve lomonts, ’
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